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Date: March 23, 2022 MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Trustees

From: Irene Gibbons, Transportation Committee Chair
Subject: Joint Transportation Committee

Purpose:

For information.

Background:

The Transportation Committee makes recommendations to the Board regarding
matters related to student transportation. The Committee recommends and reviews
policies related to student transportation matters. The Committee also liaises with the
bus contractors on governance issues.

Report Summary:

This summary is from the Joint Transportation Committee Meeting held on March 9,
2022.

There were 7 items under New Business that were discussed:

1

Review of the Draft Amended Student Transportation Agreement

Walked through proposed changes. Additional discussion to
take place at the March Board Meeting in context to budget.

~ Student Misconduct Procedure

Reviewed the proposed process and the process was
approved.

~ Proposed RFP Evaluation Survey

Survey to be sent out by the Transportation Manager.

~ Discontinuance of Enhanced COVID Cleaning Supplement
To be reviewed by the Board at the Public Board Meeting.

~ 2022-2023 Distance Rate

The rate was presented.

~ PD Days for Bus Drivers and Annual Meetings

Iltem was discussed.

~ Shuttle Bus Rate @ 275

To be reviewed by the Board in context to budget.
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MEMORANDUM

The Transportation Committee Chair is prepared to respond to questions at the March
23, 2022, Public Board meeting.
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